Jefferson County

r“\ Highway Committee Meeting
@ Tuesday, November 27, 2018
8:30 A.M.
Committee Room
Agenda 1425 Wisconsin Drive

Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Don Reese - Chair, John Kannard- Vice Chair,
Dick Schultz — Secretary, Michael Wineke, Lloyd Zastrow

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

. Call meeting to order
Roll Call
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

R

Review of the Agenda

5. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from October 30, 2018 Highway Committee meeting

7. Communications

8 Old Business a. Discussion and possible action on selling a remnant parcel of
property owned for highway purposes to Rick Winter
9. New Business a. Discuss CTH P (CTH E — CTH F) project including private

drainage tiles and drainage
Discuss future budget and capital project planning process
Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (December 17, 2018 — 8:30 a.m.)

13. Tour new shop and grounds

14. Adjourn
A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the

Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 30, 2018

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, October 30, 2018, at 8:30 A.M. fora
meeting at the Concord Satellite Shop.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Donald Reese; Michael Wineke; Lloyd Zastrow; John Kannard; Dick Schultz

Members absent: None

Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner
Ann Jenswold, Highway Department
J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the September 25. 2018 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Wineke and seconded by Mr.
Zastrow to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wineke, Zastrow, Schultz, Kannard
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e Lloyd Zastrow — Concerns regarding CTH “P” drainage. Agenda item for the
November meeting.




Highway Committee Minutes
October 30, 2018
Page 2 of 4

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

Construction Projects

CTH “P” (CTH E — CTH F) —4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)
Progress: Project is complete

CTH “Y” (Johnson Creek — STH 26)

Project Type: Culverts/Drainage, Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete

CTH “CW” (CTH SC — Waukesha County)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete

Korth Lane (CTH S — Termini)

Project Type: Construction, Pulverizing, Resurface
Progress: Project is complete

Concord/Lake Mills Satellite Shops

Project Type: Grading and Paving Work
Progress: Projects are complete — May have a few clean-up items next spring

Winter Maintenance
General Maintenance
Crews are beginning to add winter maintenance equipment to some of the fleet

Crews are mowing a second cut on state and county highways as needed

Office/Shop Staff

OLD BUSINESS

None



Highway Committee Minutes
October 30, 2018
Page 3 of 4

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discussion and possible action on purchasing salt brine blending equipment and

storage tanks

Commissioner Kern updated the Committee regarding Jefferson County being a pilot county for
the State of Wisconsin for brine usage on I-94 and STH 26 roadways. He stated there would be a
need for more brine/blending systems and storage to do this. He stated that WisDOT has agreed
to pay for the upgrade of the brine mixing equipment and storage at the three Highway
Department sites, Jefferson County will be fully reimbursed for all costs totaling $138,400.00.
There would be an 8-10 year lease. The County would pay costs up front, and the State would
reimburse us. This item would need to be forwarded by resolution to County Board.

It was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Kannard to purchase and forward to County
Board by resolution, the liquid salt brine blending equipment and storage additions for the three
respective shops for $138,400.00.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

9b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE YOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  10/01/18 $ 7242883
BILLS:  10/08/18 $ 205,683.53
BILLS:  10/15/18 $ 103,495.57
BILLS:  10/23/18 § 103,204.81
COMMITTEE: SEP $ 349.12
P CARD: OCT-GENERAL $ 867.63
TOTALS: $ 486,029.49



Highway Committee Minutes
October 30, 2018
Page 4 of 4

It was moved by Mr. Kannard and seconded by Mr. Wineke that the bills are allowed as
reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Reese to adjourn at 9:20 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 27, 2018, at 8:30 a.m., at the Jefferson
County Highway Department.

Approval:




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

11/17/2018 13:01

11/17/18
LABOR 11-10-18
EQUIPMENT 11-05-18
MATERIALS 10-31-18
SHOP MATERIALS 10-31-18
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 86.03%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT °~ TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 2,105,797.00f 1,373,335.52 0.00( 732,461.48 65.22%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,597,925.57| 3,827,497.44 0.00]1,770,428.13 68.37%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,104,542.16| 618.676.18 0.00| 485,865.98 56.01%
8,808,264.73| 5,819,509.14 0.00| 2,988,755.59 66.07%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
8,808,264.73 | 5,819,509.14 0.00( 2,988,755.59 66.07%

C Wsers\ann) JEFFERSONWppDatatlecalMicrosofi\Windows\Temporary Inlernai Files\Content Oullook\RZ3BLP7DY 2018 BUDGET TO ACITOILEDMPARISONS 18-11-15 2018 COST SUMMARY

11/17/2018 1.01 PM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2018

LABOR 11-10-18

1171742018 13:01

EQUIPMENT 11-05-18 I (ROADEO)
MATERIALS 10-31-18 ot 072 [1¢] 034 126
SHOP MATER TOTAL | W_PLWIAPY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTICE | A_TRAINING JEDC
27176806 832,774.00 1,104,542.16
| co. | BUDGET | 668,961.28 |  55,957.51 11,606.10 1,397 67
| | ] 47,0052 | 38,345.31 7.79568 | 954.13 | |
I 1 —1 —— 172,609.47 | 151,730.28 1741495 | 3.464.24
Transforstdournal Entries | | | 32019  (5.329.19) ) 1l o .
| ) | | 269,223.44 | 266,273.77 1,200.47 1,749.20 |
MISC. ] [ [ 4.161.08 4.161.06 0.00 0.00 I
EXPENSE ] [ | 563,721.18] 553,721.16 | 508.13874 |  36,017.20 7,565 24 0.00 !
REMAINING | f 550,820.58 !
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY | | 550,721,18 |  508,138.74 38,017.20 7.565.24 0.00 0.00
] . | === = | | ;
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL | | B32,774.00 |
VAL BUDGE ' | b
APPROVED CARRY OVER | | 271,768.16 | | )
TOTAL AVAILABLE | | | | 110454216 | i 1
APPROVED TRANSFER ] | | 0.00 |
TOTAL AVAILABLE I | ] 1.104,!42.1& |
|ESTIMATED EXPENSES (equipn 64,956.00 | | I i I
TOTAL EXPENSES | B 615,676.18 |
TOTAL REMAINING 465,865.98_ . i i L
I : 70.70 0.30001 063/ 1. «] 2 sol
i sm toel § equipment 3 II I # sall brine $ calcium 5 I:“l]lll:n $s § misc,
date reg. hours l I Squipny l ) : I L S LT
] EEE | i) 1 i
1 N 5 524949 | 67150 | 8073 i 3500
h! | | !
1 . § } +
1 sl zazauu| 41310 280 7499 | z50 |
RR01E, 7070 | !
1107018 3535
1nos; 750 |
V2018 750
WINENE, | | I
11152018, ! 1 FZE
1WIB2018 | | }
s ! i !
118/2018° 18443 | ! 7
11820187 | } :
121018 14 | E i
1220’ sy JAI00 — '
WEA018 24638 65 13900 H
1242018 341178 288 !
VRSA0E, . | 1
ARBRO1E . 1,383 15 21\ 70 i i
1262018 | 2060 ' ] 3
3102062 | 200
3404 i
487904 | i
1100836 | 2281643 | 3| !
a2 | I
11869 |
11104 | i
288 | !
5306 | |
— i 1
1250 | ! ] !
3040 7 } I i
T80 | | : |
A s_m: 27861 | wins  S000]
277080 | i I
5400 | I |
10650 | ] 1
361,50 ! I
anano1s| i f
AnsRoTa! 505 | 1wt !
41672018 i ! .
a7 I |
i [ s .
i- | |
I EXETH ELL I
1550 ! 1 i
5325 ! i f
|1rl|lf."|:lls 200 ’ i
1112018 200 ! i
T 1 * t 1
{ | il L —
l = 4 ' 1
L ~ } i -4
! | t 1
— — = I I i
T 1 - . 1 + -4
T 17983407 3 ! X
56025 109975 170,634.07 Z38.405.38 20,556.17 1,340.21 114615 : 35500 [ E
|HOURLY COSTS 1 63,592 85,006 0.415 | 0.019 | 0.016 | 0.007
. | ] 172,695.06 3,231.91 98,520.57 | 2,118.91 | 794,99 142.00 |
| egu_ig. tolal fons salt gallons brine l calcium I gallons beet | tons sand I

C \Userstannj JEFFERSONAppDataiLocaliMicrosoffWindows\Temporary Inlernel Files\Conlenl Oullaok\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL FQMPARISONS 18:11-15 53313 WINTER 31309

1nnizols 1o .fu



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

2018

11/17/2018 13:01
LABOR 11-10-18
EQUIPMENT 11-05-18
|MATERIALS 10-31-18

SHOP MATERIALS 10-31-18 ORIGINAL BUDGET i RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,140,000.00 1,362,797.00
SECTION 10 311.830 66,445.33
SECTION 11 311.831 110,083.02
SECTION 12 311.832 121,096.56
SECTION 13 311.833 123,888.76
SECTION 14 311.834 102,156.14
SECTION 15 311.835 82,477.27
SECTION 16 311.836 74,837.72
SECTION 17 311.837 90,657.93
SECTION 18 311.838 35,319.45
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 46,981.88
SECTION 840 BRIDGE INSPECTIONS 0.00
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME 313.0/39.0 14,587.99

EXPENSE 868,532.05 868,532.05 868,532.05

REMAINING 271,467.95 484,264.95

CRACK SEAL 85,000.00 95,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 34,565.87 34,565.87 34,565.87

REMAINING 50,434.13 60,434.13

SIGNING 311.844 132,500.00 135,000.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 126,667.78 126,667.78 126,667.78

REMAINING 5,832.22 8,332.22 116,140 50

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 145,000.00 155,000.00

EXPENSE 150,222.91 150,222.91 150,222.91

REMAINING (5,222.91) 4,777.09

BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00 260,000.00

CTH N Sec.14 Gal. 103,223.49

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

RESEAL ROADS 0.00

EXPENSE 103,223.49 103,223.49 103,223.49

REMAINING 126,776.51 156,776.51

BUILDING ALLOCATION 91,466.00 98,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 84,309.40 84,309.40 84,309.40

REMAINING 7,156.60 13,690.60

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. AD. I.
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 10,000.00 5,814.02
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 5,814.02 5,814.02 5814.02

REMAINING 185.98 4,185.98

C:\Users\annj.JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Conlent.Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-11-15 53311

MAINT

3of 11

11/17/2018 1:01 PM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2018

11/17/2018 13:01
LABOR 11-10-18
EQUIPMENT 11-05-18
MATERIALS 10-31-18

SHOP MATERIALS 10-31-18 . ORIGINAL BUDGET . RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS - TOTAL
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,373,335.52 1,373,335.62 | 1,373,335.52
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL | 1,829,966.00  2,105,797.00 |

APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 0.00

APPROVED BUDGET . 1,829,966.00 2,105,797.00

APPROVED CARRY OVER 275,831.15

TOTAL AVAILABLE _ 2,105,797.15 2,105,797.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,373,335.52 1,373,335.52

TOTAL REMAINING 732,462.00 732,461.48

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\windows\Temporary Internet Files\Contenl. Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-11-15 53311
MAINT 4 0f 11 11/17/2018 1:01 PM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2018
11/17/2018 13;01
LABOR 11-10-18
EQUIPMENT 11-05-18
MATERIALS 10-31-18
SHOP MATERIALS 10-31-18 ORIGINAL BUDGET . RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 0.00 920,740.21 17,820.14
CTH J (access rd.) 0.00 80,000.00 2,680.20
CTH N 4,00 mi. (CTH B - CTH A) 0.00 60,000.00 29,088.00
CTH"P*(CTHETOCTHF) 291 mi. 312 860,000.00 1,115,000.00| 1,029,514.38
CTHY 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00( 1,252,871.45
CTHCW 3125.919.1 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00( 1,381,103.03
General Paving 0.00 165,808.35 -
EXPENSE 3,692,576.86 3,692,576.86| 3,692,576.86
REMAINING 267,423.14 1,748,971.70
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH A (C -106) 0.00 0.00 5,944.50
CTH J (C -STH 12) 0.00 0.00 760.50
CTH K (STH 12 - ROCK CO) 0.00 0.00 186.50
EXPENSE 6,891.50 6,891.50 6,891.50
REMAINING -6,891.50 -6,891.50
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 156,377.01
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 134,531.14 134,531.14 134,631.14
REMAINING (134,531.14) 21,845.87
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRAINING (6,502.06)
EXPENSE -6,502.06 -6,502.06 (6,502.06)
REMAINING 6,502.06 6,502.06

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITYI 3,827,497.44 3,827,497.44
BUDGETED TOTAL 3,960,000.00 5,697,925.57
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,827,497.44 3,827,497.44
TOTAL REMAINING 132,502.56 1,770,428.13

C:\Users\annj.JEFFERSON\AppDala\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Conlent Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-11-15 53312

CONST.

Sof 11

11/17/2018 1:01 PM



10026'206 | 40086 TR G.zpzzﬂﬂ.:_

B0 wo w0 o0 WO 00 W [CH w0 00 w00 00 000 00 LT yiore s [p0d ET 00 T 5 %0 500 o ) |
== - Lot |
— - I I 1 .
= 000
B S il S| | - oo5aL'sd : _ joesois | BLLOLL
I S I — i 5a e - —— o - - — FiGHL _ | {PVSIE jg1/1001
200 \Zoviozs  lowa

LAl F] SNOIS Ty Qv LBy =] NLISSHAN| EARdsATYm NIYW 28NS LnEaNn ONUIBS ThLN AT vHD oo Ee ] saEr SRINIVEL Y owlnaft Y LanddY 3y HOLT 4¥ LHATND 48 | AMIOCM AY | WODJvHL W AEENT N TRAYES TH SNTIWvE TvioL T ORE TR L] AT TR Pl v o |
we orz 1z 60z o0z 56k 164 T a6t 261 15t o8t 184 a1 v60 e 280 230 150 £v0 e 150 V20 900 Wi vt

| AeTouT ‘aang NG NoRduYEag WAL (NIRIED|
£'5L6'SZIE (SIIW 21 - PY UBWSSOID) TW 00'Z ¥ HLD ———




T | ONNVATE]
0 e o we o0 o0 [T X wma 000 W ba o Wi ®0 e T ™0 W 00 [l T oo o0 w0 LT (A
T
R _ — i — — e
000 |
=l i ] [ —— = —| ] | I I I o £
= S (R I = ===== _ — ®o = =
— | - - - 0o =
- ——— == — =i | 000 o |
| M = = =l — I . s I
_— S . S _joo0 Ta—
_ ) I T I L - — — . B I-1] =
T 1 — 000
000 -
i — . | B T L — - —fwa ; — =
I == T 000 R I
— — — - g N — g — - - IDQQ .
| I B} = = 1T Wiyt ; i 09ZIoL  laEm I BLvzol
P B i I . T = = CEPC T 03e T przr | 7 RLvZI0L
D0 000'08 0'0
e —— — . o L —
TYMECHNIVA 4HNS [LNO¥IANN | NOADS | 114/LND ERCLIE] Nddv 98] HOLA 48 JATND 48 Va0 T STl YW e #4-1D STYIN3LYM doKS
L6 964 W | 194 ol 230 _» 130 e WAt St
RLS0LL LINIWINDI
T 1 I | ('p1sseo9€) [ HLD| BOVi ROg)
1| - s ; ! =) i He e e—if SRR | l. } e g




00°ZL6'08 0aTiE0T DNINIYARY
000 0c0 200 000 000 oe e i) (1] 200 0o e |mo Q0 HedaZ |Doo [T [ Do 00 000 (1] Do 000 wo 00'HI0'E2 00 _S.o oo
000
| | E— | . 00
. S == i = i i — = o000 _
] | L —T  — o I
— -— - S SE— — e P—— — — 0o — —
— | e = EET 2 — | = — ] o wgE == 1
== — TSR —_— = [ LT —
F ki) WD ay 30wy BNE9RD | NLOISMEIN | sIamgmaiva NIVW 43nS. NJHIGNN ONWBs THILNS AP 03 R T Jamr ONINIVHL Y | ON38GNs ¥ | LMnddv 4H HALA 3 LHAIND 38 | AAGDQM AN | NOOIYVNL W 3N W ﬂll_ TNy TS 0= WO EIMGTI S 1390 VHONO 844501 STYINZLVW JOHS:
fild 74 214 60Z 00z (113 61 k1 861 6L 113 (33 81 k143 60 £60 890 290 130 £90 e0 3] 120 ] LE0L STVRELYA
(L se | s | wso | 0 | o S i R S e
(¥ H1D -8 H1D) ‘W 00’y N HLD 9L B0
T AL
575 D




AR LTIy
; %6
= i -
1)
e
— - - ] . —] - . L1
= et g jm i - e
Ey it Ey
—F L = T— E— 7 == = —mer 1T wesr o |
wwt o 53
) e (e I i [ 7 S E— 1 20 = == f—
am (T | B
i w91 o i
B % = L T Lol ! ' = i |
il — — - ™ = iy - — 1 -
wit § IS — — L E— . o S e [ERE
[T — === 1 T - B ]
I S W — B * .| IS E— SRS - S— Y s’ﬂlt
ww L W Wios | TE il W i
|&s B = e | s — L
E3 i 5
404 A0t ooy RRLT
Sl — = = S fEs S—
= — TN — — . | — 3
Eia e I = _|m=w NS fS— ] — i ] — [0 .
= LD BN 1 — ) I — =T 95LLTL ¥
s | | e | — == | tp— P =i B3
wiE  |wlsis =
— e | P il —— Bl o -
[ 5967 g (0 |trees
134 i 9oLz DeErez o8t
n — ] = - 1 N
L tear — —{=E s
— Sum P =3 rhuﬁl
= i —— -1 A Erat — 5% b — (i
e e —— Fts {1 —— — T — CIomm
wi Wizl
Hﬁ“ N b S . S ¥ - 18 1T L 1.} . %ww
B T UERL AN 1 —|=EE [T i L
e N T (1.3 — T RN A S I 1)
S e — LT N— [ bt e 2
1S — E—(_—i—) — — - i nE
== i (s w o B |
R [ £F_|Buv_ |9rster | w008 | — ozEaa
i f— | () [ o | [Sme 1 — ] Hies [
= @l %06 0006 won ™
"es ]
- Y — | 02285 L o7 2
— — B ! = o i
T 5 i — w 3
== =) e = oo COTR [ T
ﬁu: - = 5L
== B S = = ®nl
IR e L1
Ll 3 LEd B3] it
o 4] T aw
] - - ag
OL] — = 1.3
[ i I,
8L 1L = 11N 3
iy 1)
1§05 W W ]
nes "o
[T o5t i &
mm | TR 75 Tz i
?.n ] 3 10 | = N T (3 L1
= Bt |Swen Wy 0% 1
I ek — 1 g 1)
—. i W i i = C i
W EH) oy £ i
e L3vatd %00 o 1Y
15 BN ECTUN L2 ) . sy
fEvTS e 3 i
'
= —[Fe o = e
R S | (e wH E irrd
oy s | WN: — = |E103 i
o 1] Wl B
L M — E9596¢ @0 (T o AZP00L
ot - ! = o
T
= — i L) = 5 = E— L8
——t e | 213 L]
. [EH — 0191 wa
L ¥ W
p1va
| e L lovms  zssu smee
= - § [T I M VT [y ﬁ.
v
2 f== |w | wiE 1
ot —_ ua S - —
: i = e = 'y
R B e i W
5162951 e
nnt e €8¢ ! o5sec )
W — L
ST g
_m_d. iissn - L3
= [seiss
(=T ETa (e
105079 oL




_ Ty T
TRt %0 3 ¥ Erivm |@mrios: |0 toeer w0 i e T 030 GwSt  |0sseill |scu? | Gwety } SEALE BT
1B ook o 0008 rirt o EE Fray —— =]
- L ] —— = 81720111 =
== o ool o
Buioiel
00001 - |
E— I —— ! oz | . = —
S (" ! I— S— == = -
sz | | - ===
= yIE6
LI 66s
—_—— . 8959 Less0e R Bl L e — 74
S e e L e TR [—1 il £ je=earee
m% | i S 1 Joseee § - = e v _ |uwen
e ez | |osse wuzs | | [ w008 iz ) e B
er iE
16819¢ 09 izr'e v8 95k iy i6L
= S e Sirs
e =i — AN sgvoe —
e I i3 = S5 =
= | AR IS A S A I L R R vl
R T e e | = S e i | = E = =
05 2.
- i - = - = LTl =
= . Bisi — L i Bl —
CC . U I LLERC L ——— I ——— = | ]
- . - I [ _ . | ] =
= = B — = 102601 - — e ; =
o I T el zsse | B EY3 ) =
£asleL
sz —] : 1A T | W L S| CH— T - ; ) EE—_
— = |#iis — = ) = = { - e
- — Srovd) - " - ——ll ? S ——.
— = 5 | 2res j — = e .
b = = - b
rLig
sezeee rezes . . Y 1§ il | I— ez
— = VBOIEE seaive | — —. = | -
staie — S| osuge | o ewe ; S I
———k——I €266 1 | Lrshl zzozs = . S - womn Eesty I
seer | | | 1 T
00zze 98 0REE B8L0lE €0 16L'Z) 8obvLoL
== 89S | VBzie . . I SN S TN 02— SLws ok 4 TN — L
| —( — | Jssmss | ; B 7S G— T B G == EL]
L Bl td . | il . ! _ -
- _ o L - O 1T = Sivie  |rrest =] oress
— =W - - S — -
wy 11141
B L —L o 08
- L 8y 9822 —— s 032502 — Wil = fel )
— ot 1 |mwsEr |saEy L - wir e
S [ if 55128 L == £ T
S f— = . — -
68S01'Z 6BEPYE 9.9t
65 162 yL0S8'T 0L L2¥
N sz | £24%9 05rsE | 15589 8L6t02 |
e | SOMOCC 1 LEeyt | N | — Rizis = T T
rigg = = B =i = vies
_|osEx i rLLS ~ izl = —= swsr [sisol —_puioso
26967E SLepelL B0l 1996 £26089L 81/ 1E/50
902 66651 2165 LsEe) lpLi0ei50
N ye2es | =l 20v% -, wwe | 821212 |evrse | lpuszso
o o N I : = N JEET  lwewso
= firem i — |z Nl I T
= - . o08E ! e " _ |esesol_ . Biezsn
90250 65961} 06 2L 1L o 812250 =
56 628 1144 9g'09 [REH 250
I-rA: T —— | —] B 1 ! 8 = i . S 1 SN R 17
= B = = Y506, | | | o 1 __|EroeEe [BLLLS0
E PHES | i i 1 LmEs prolco
= o P ¥iG i | Bl I (N T
| 1 LS | X = [ JESS N @z I
sl 9zsel v
— ) geeee __{eseice e | ez B 299596 lB10vs0
EE9ls —t— Ll N Bagh [ — " i . - 0702 2 fa1/60150 -
— E —— R ks = . . |BrEn0s . lB.m0/50
se1ze S I | |mm ] o 18802 lo1/201%0 —
— = - EED = == o s9s00L _ T —
10988 — ogee ta 172050 o
£5 455 18268 15089 L6 0vS' | 161/10/50
e —— = - — e —
SNAN¥H |3NM38D| SNOIS |y 3dvio|anasmis Mewm sdNE [LNOW3OND | ON133S | TILN0 | LATD B ua [asmnoa e HIE0" 28 [14ATN3 745 MAOOM AOIIVUL] 43IMS W [NAAVAS S| ONITIIN-vS 1 0L STVIFLYN 4O,
T ier It o itz o0z e %1 (3 61 15l i e T o w0 | w | e 1 T awheok visaLon|
= = =1 — i = i -KBKLEE.\\\ = |
I - LAY - )

v by

210f  NOLONHLISNOD SHIDTZIEES




vg 69t
SL96LE
B

o £68'¢
e
18 TSR
U
@
B
S9SI0EL
st
e
m
1Zsrl'es
498.0¢
Lgx443

Fl B

[< A1 41
srazsoe
mamm
vi9s
152518
s
Hmemars
ovalE'ss
arae
e
rLOTETE
9LicLzs
»G22L6Lh
s
rils

55 0550
9er7L
LENFSE

e
manE
BE0ZZ
mry
WAE
2y
9L

18 e/ .

Wi

LF SRR

LE %L
[

IoLE_ —
[puer
09'157
o0’
AA—
irsd
00 }
s'lal |
9 v22
0s%sh |
oL
9,002 999t A
ooTE 9N
09tz 895E vozeh
I00ZEZ  SE9E £'6LY')
051
sLvoz  sese T
226z scse 1
[po'ooe  9£9E b
ousze  stse EESre i8Li20/80
loa'ss l81/90/80
[8t/50/80 ==

IpuEomo

89 /81°0E
(e 00 [ ET o1 [ EICHEET) Wt E) Wo Wieiot |rZarsc  [oaaiv i Jireiiim
GE VP WL B Joriey | I [ (mmai foo €. 228 a0
& i == I = = — =l S
OFEES 78 0E8E
B B B | a5 00v'L o 16 492 Jzmaze |
5515 — 1 S | S i i B I
B €€ 997 Lo ez
| - I I I—| — 1 jetoie | jesezel
== e == o — = s |
892zt
{81993 — e —_ | Jeses  jzess  Joigenzi
= 1 i — i s i Y
o - s I 60958
ZLovl'L 26 L2r'es
) osmrs | e | ] i 1 - (=] N
v
B o leasrss o v} - | . I . I I .
= el E== = 5 [T =)
= B I I 02858 B 65107
 |evweem | | — | R L — erszst | .
B leozzr = i = =l = | r—— | e
- 019670 19698t |z068Z
9RIETLL R | — | B X-IT: T . .
I T N [ - o 2EER |
o alLszree ve80L 128
I | o - ) | i N |
S = = = |35 965 15 EE B s ==
£zoraL T E
= vz 2zl = —
= L ! S - - J (N . —
o © L099 6V E00 L 0T9ETS
ol 6EL E9EEE'LL R A - q N gg1ezt |rwiza  |ovsecsy
L T |eoas - [ R 1 = €5 208 T |rowsz
a6
| £9 £92'08 0 | | - 822087 -
=i oo | . [#are = Ea | T TR
Br 6529 LG
— e . 60 197 1L 1 X 85695} N
ozt o ~ -
o B 5P 26585 ¥80L51 o
. wagr | - ZrEsL'es || §/— I 14! [ AT oLEslz
i I 5509978 | - - ¥8 9E9 EEPI6 o = e
9IGIEELL oL V015 1%+
£2162 v6 670 ! o o0y
I I = i =; == i
eRZiL [CrTTa ¥Zab6 orSpa reordh £0EL ey
M. 9062 [ i — [T
E2467 _ |ezew e I 247
3l i oLsee T [eest - | 65EEE Y
(AT (| — . (S —_ S 2L | S— . veozry
e | I i i = = =
- €098 652vse
—— =t ) _—— —— - -] ies = 0512t = LL6EP'D
s | R - = [ B = 15859
19091 ot 08 zLL 68 22L 1L
I P _| I N 1 ([ — | - ve 267y
weL — | L P || E—1 o -
3824 . €001
» eieL | l B
LFTL —
N lzvs | | N 1 €5 208 B B
06k — — [ I -
e — L =
11808 Eoer
22229 = vEESZL o lecie =
92t . | ~
l61veL
- 99 961 | B | |
e | | — |— i = "I L =
T | B3RS | Svom | GHMWES | Gnuomt | NoWlow | G | NRous | Dhowsawn | ONUGES | TRmiS | oG aw | SRS | SeiEew | Gnr | Gwwvary | Ay | e ar | SR | s | oo s | seearn |
wr it _r [ i3 60Z L4 661 L6} 96} 964 (13 s 13 L3 92k ¥50 L1 950 = 190 eva e ]

VEIESTIE MO HLD

Bt

515010
s

R ST S
RO R

B N
e

w0 bttt |

NOILONYLSNDD 'STHL'D ZIEES




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

November, 2018

Operations Summary

General Maintenance

= Crews have finished the additional mowing needs on state and county highways

= Crews are completing some additional pavement repair projects and shoulder work
before the winter

Winter Maintenance

= Highway Department employees had a comprehensive training day on winter
maintenance operations on October 19, 2018 The training included discussion and video
training on operations and material use, and also included a WisDOT presentation on
liquid salt brine use

= Crews recently completed winter maintenance equipment calibration and testing

= Crews were called-in for the first winter maintenance snow event on November 9

= Crews are mixing and storing salt brine at all shop locations

= All salt deliveries for the state and county were completed in October and early
November

= Shop staff is finishing up winter equipment set-up on trucks including some additional
liquid salt brine application systems

Construction Projects
= All major construction projects are substantially complete!



